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Andrus, Justin

From: Andrus, Justin
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:20 PM
To: Frey, Aaron
Cc: Marchese, Lisa J; Gannon, Ariel; MCILS
Subject: FW: Attorney Phone Numbers
Attachments: Attorney Phone Numbers.05032022.xlsx

Good afternoon, everyone.  Attached to this email please find a list of attorneys, together with the telephone numbers 
each uses to engage in privileged conversations with clients.  
 
___ 
Justin W. Andrus 
Executive Director 
Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services 
(207) 287-3254 
Justin.andrus@maine.gov 
 

From: Andrus, Justin <Justin.Andrus@maine.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:15 PM 
To: MCILS <MCILS@maine.gov>; dale.lancaster@somersetcounty‐me.org 
Cc: esamson@androscoggincountymaine.gov; jchute@androscoggincountymaine.gov; vlangelier1985@yahoo.com 
<vlangelier@androscoggincountymaine.gov>; Shawn.Gillen@aroostook.me.us; Craig L. Clossey 
<craig.l.clossey@aroostook.me.us>; andrew.tomah <andrew.tomah@aroostook.me.us>; Joyce@cumberlandcounty.org; 
Kortes@cumberlandcounty.org; Cholmes@cumberlandcounty.org; snichols@franklincountymaine.gov; 
dblauvelt@franklincountymaine.gov; skane@hancockcountyso.org; Trichardson@hancockcountyso.org; 
fdhepard@hancockcountyso.org; kmason <kmason@kennebecso.com>; Bsslaney@kennebecso.com; 
KhKarlsson@kennebecso.com; tcarroll@knoxcountymaine.gov; Robert Wood <rwood@knoxcountymaine.gov>; asmith 
<asmith@knoxcountymaine.gov>; Joel Merry <jmerry@sagadahoccountyme.gov>; jbailey@tbrj.org; 
scarmichael@tbrj.org; cwainwright@oxfordcountysheriff.com; ddillingham@oxfordcountysheriff.com; tmorton 
<tmorton@penobscot‐sheriff.net>; tmorton <tmorton@penobscot‐sheriff.net>; Ryoung@piscataquis.us; 
Mlandry@piscataquis.us; Awintle@piscataquis.us; Joel Merry <jmerry@sagadahoccountyme.gov>; jbailey@tbrj.org; 
scarmichael@tbrj.org; DLancaster@SomersetCounty‐ME.org; Cory.swope@somersetcounty‐me.org; 
Cameron.Arcidi@somersetcounty‐me.org; sheriff@waldocountyme.gov; 
correctionsadministrator@waldocountyme.gov; detentionmanager@waldocountyme.gov; 
Richard.Rolfe@sheriffwashingtoncountymaine.gov; Richard.Rolfe@sheriffwashingtoncountymaine.gov; wlking 
<wlking@yorkcountymaine.gov>; ncthayer <ncthayer@yorkcountymaine.gov>; mtjones@yorkcountymaine.gov; 
ljmarks@yorkcountymaine.gov 
Subject: Attorney Phone Numbers 
 
Good afternoon.   
 

The attorneys listed on the attached spreadsheet have provided the telephone numbers specified in response to an
offer from the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services to gather and disseminate to you those telephone
numbers each attorney uses to conduct privileged client-attorney communications.  This list does not purport to 
be an exhaustive list of the telephone numbers attorneys do or may use to communicate with clients.  These 
numbers, however, should be included among those that are marked exempt from monitoring, recording or
distribution because they are used for privileged communications.  In providing this list MCILS provides you
notice of the risk that in monitoring, recording or permitting the recording of calls to or from these numbers you 
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risk monitoring or recording a privileged call; and, that in permitting or facilitating the monitoring, playback,
copying, or distribution of calls to or from these numbers, you risk permitting or facilitating the monitoring,
playback, copying, or distribution of a privileged call.  
 
Nothing in this email or its incorporated list should be construed as permission or cause to delete or disregard any
other number with respect to which you may have notice of the risk of recording or monitoring a privileged call. 
 
If you have questions or concerns, you may email me at mcils@maine.gov.  
                                                 
 
___ 
Justin W. Andrus 
Executive Director 
Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services 
(207) 287-3254 
Justin.andrus@maine.gov 
 


